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To : The Sr.COFA/COFA/FAQ/SO (F&A) of all CSIR Labs/Instts/Hqrs/Units

fawr . g derd goneh 3t A seafaR dem @ Aaifagfa i A & ofada)

Subject : Change of Name, Date of Birth, Date of Joining and Retirement in National Pension System.

HRICAT/Madam /Sir/HEET,
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I'am directed to forward herewith the information received from Central Recordkeeping Agency
(National Pension System), protean e-Gov Technologies Limited on the above mentioned subject for your
information, guidance and compliance.

HIEI /Yours faithfully,

: 29
HATST PHAR/ Manoj Kumar ( Q'(?g
fad vd o 3REH@ER 7 doe)

Finance & Accounts Officer (Fund & Pension)

Enclosure:- JUTfY /As Above

ufafarf/copy to:-
1) HTHHEIR I9WSE/CSIR Website
2) @RTET Ufd/office Copy.



Email Manoj Kumar

Fwd: ®m Important Intimation : Stoppage of Name, Date of Birth, Date of Joining & Date of Retirement
Changes by Nodal Offices

-

From : PrAcOfficerNPS <praonps@csir.res.in> Tue, Jul 18, 2023 04:34 PM
Subject : Fwd: m Important Intimation : Stoppage of Name, Date of Birth, Date of Joining
& Date of Retirement Changes by Nodal Offices
To : Manoj Kumar <faofunds@csir.res.in>

From: cghelpdesk@proteantech.in
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 10:14:24 AM

Subject: m Important Intimation : Stoppage of Name, Date of Birth, Date of Joining & Date of Retirement
Changes by Nodal Offices

Madam / Dear Sir,

We are writing with reference to the facility of subscriber details modification available in CRA system for
Government Nodal Offices.

This facility enables Nodal Offices to modify details for the subscribers mapped under them.
However, as per discussions with PFRDA, the rights to modify,

e Name

e Date of Birth (DoB)

e Date of Joining (DoJ) &

¢ Date of Retirement (DoR),

will be withdrawn effective Saturday, July 15, 2023. Effective this date, any change to the aforementioned four
subscriber details, will be carried out by CRA on behalf of Government Offices.

The process to update subscriber’'s Name, DoB, DoJ & DoR will be as follows :

1. Subscriber desiring change of Name & DoB will apply in writing to his / her DDO alongwith true copies of all
relevant supporting documents.

2. DDO will verify the application with original documents and attest the same and forward the application and
supporting true copies to DTO office.

In case the DoJ & DoR are also to be changed the DDO or any higher office will initiate correspondence in a
similar manner.

3. The documents duly signed by the DDO as well as DTO and DTA (for State Government Offices) and DDO;
PAO & Pr. AO for Central Government Offices should be sent to CRA for further processing.

4. Oversight office can share the same in a high quality colour scanned copy with CRA through its
registered email ID (email coming from any other email ID may not be processed)

5. This email may be sent to cghelpdesk@proteantech.in by Central Government & CAB offices and
sgcra@proteantech.in by State Govt & SABs

6. On receipt of this email, CRA will check the application and documents and process the same if found in
order or revert the same to office in case of any inconsistencies

This is for your information and dissemination to all Nodal Offices reporting to you.

Regards,

Central Recordkeeping Agency (National Pension System)

Protean eGov Technologies Limited (CIN: U72900MH1995PL.C095642)

(Formerly known as NSDL e-Governance Infrastructure Limited)

1st Floor, Times Tower, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013.
Website: www.npscra.nsdl.co.in






